
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JULY 12, 2016 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Deacon Jim Arndt, St. Francis Xavier Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2016   

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition   

 Brad J. Becker, 20 years (Police Department)   

9. Public Hearing(s): 

1. Public hearing on the potential vacation of an alley near the former Lincoln 
House site.   

2. Public hearing on the potential vacation of a portion of Meadow Lane.   

10. City Plan Commission: 

1. Site Plan review for Merrill Enrichment Center/Expo Hall.  The City Plan 
Commission recommends approval.  

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Merrill Fast Pitch for three temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented beverages at the softball fields and concession 
stand at the Merrill Area Recreation Complex during the 11th Annual Merrill 
Fast Pitch Tournament, July 22-July 24, 2016.  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  

2. Request from Humphrey's Pub, 500 West Main Street, to close off Genesee 
Street, from Main Street to the southern edge of the alley, from 5 P.M. to 
midnight on Crazy Daze, Thursday, August 11th, 2016 and to extend their 
premises to sell alcoholic beverages in that area. Outdoor music would be 
allowed from 7:00 P.M. to 11:00 P.M. that night.  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 12, 2016 

12. Parks & Recreation Commission: 

1. Take $75,000 from the $150,000 reallocated from the cancelled P&R 
maintenance building project at the last Common Council Meeting for the 
Enrichment Center/Expo Hall building in order to fund the shortfall in the 
Normal Park Restroom project due to a major price increase by Huffcutt. This 
would require raising an additional $75,000 in donations to fund the 
Enrichment Center, or find alternative funding for the restrooms. Given the 
increased usage of Normal Park, restrooms have become a necessity.  The 
Parks and Recreation Commission recommends approval.  

13. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider the wording for a referendum question on the November 8, 2016 
election ballot, as follows: "Should the elected office of Merrill Street 
Commissioner be eliminated?".  The Personnel and Finance Committee 
recommends approving the wording.  

14. Redevelopment Authority:  

1. Consider purchase of 401 West Main Street and adjacent parking lots from 
RD Properties of Wisconsin, LLC, for a maximum of $140,000 (TID #8 - West 
Side).  The Redevelopment Authority recommends approval.  

2. Consider implementation of TIF Loan Program for environmental review and 
demolition of vacant commercial or manufacturing buildings.  The 
Redevelopment Authority recommends approval.  

15. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following reports on file: Airport Commission, Board of 
Public Works, City Plan Commission, Committee of the Whole, Health & 
Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment 
Center Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & Finance 
Committee, Redevelopment Authority and Water & Sewage Disposal 
Committee.   

16. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance related to compensation for citizen members of committees.  
The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-22, to included 
knives with a 3-inch or larger blade in the definition of dangerous weapons.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 36, Article V, Section 36-254, to allow ATV 
and UTV vehicle travel on Highway K/Center Avenue, north of East Sixth 
Street.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 12, 2016 

17. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution authorizing the vacation of an alley located in Lot Two, Block 
Four of the original plat of Jenny (near the former Lincoln House site).  At a 
meeting on April 27th, 2016, the Board of Public Works recommended 
approval.  

2. A Resolution authorizing the vacation of a part of Meadow Lane.  At a 
meeting on April 27th, 2016, the Board of Public Works recommended 
approval.  

3. A Resolution authorizing the Public Works Director to file application for 
financial assistance from State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement 
Fund.  The Water and Sewage Disposal Committee recommends approval.   

4. A Resolution on advance land acquisition loan and responsibility and 
performance notes, related to improvements at the Merrill Municipal Airport.  
Mayor Bialecki is bringing this resolution directly to the Common Council.  

18. Mayor's Communications 

19. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: 2016-06-14 Council Minutes  (1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30,



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
NOTICE OF ACTION ON AN ALLEY AND A STREET VACATION 

  
Notice is hereby given that a Resolution to vacate an alley and a Resolution to vacate a 
portion of Meadow Lane are to be acted upon by the Common Council of the City of 
Merrill, Wisconsin, at the meeting of the Common Council commencing at 7:00 p.m., July 
12, 2016, at City Hall, Merrill, Wisconsin, on the following proposed Vacation Resolutions, 
to wit:  
 
Alley – In the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin 

 
Commencing at a point in the South line of Lot Two (2), Block Four (4) of the original Plat 
of Jenny, Forty-five feet West of the Southeast corner of said Lot and running thence 
northerly in a line parallel with the East line of said lot to the North line of said lot, thence 
East along said North line to a point therein Thirty Five (35’) feet  back from the North 
East corner of said lot; thence South on a line parallel with said East line to the South line 
of said lot; thence West along said south line to the place of beginning. 
 
 
Meadow Lane 

 
That portion of Meadow Lane lying within Lot Four (4) of Certified Survey Map Number 
2467, recorded in Volume Fourteen (14) of Certified Survey Maps on Page 58 in the City 
of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin 
 

 This Notice of action is being taken pursuant to a recommendation of the Board of Public 
Works on April 27, 2016 and the City Plan Commission on May 3, 2016.  

 Any questions, please call City Attorney Thomas N. Hayden at 715-539-3510. 

 Dated:  May 4, 2016 
       CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN  
   
         
       BY:                                                  
             William N. Heideman 
             City Clerk  
 
 
 
 
{Merrill Courier: Insert 3 times before date of meeting) 
Insert on 5-13, 5-20, 5-27    

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 N
o

ti
ce

 o
n

 A
lle

y 
&

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
  (

17
91

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 h

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

)



HC

H
C

H
C

H
C

H
C

3
0

2
6

11

R
R

F

IS
L

A
N

D

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

R
O

O
M

W
O

M
E

N
S

M
E

N
S

S
E

W
IN

G

W
W

W

W

O
F

F
IC

E
O

F
F

IC
E

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

C
R

A
F

T
S

M
U

L
T

IP
U

R
P

O
S

E

R
E

C
E

P
T

IO
N

S
H

O
P

W

C
O

N
F

. R
O

O
M

W
W

W
W

W

1
4

' X
 1

2
'

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 D
O

O
R

D
W

W
D

HC HC

70 TOTAL PARKING SPACES

E SIXTH STREET
N

 S
A

L
E

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T

N

MERRILL ENRICHMENT CENTER/ EXPO HALL
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

N
R

IC
H

M
E

N
T

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 E
X

P
O

 H
A

L
L

 S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
  (

17
87

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 r

ev
ie

w
 f

o
r 

M
er

ri
ll 

E
n

ri
ch

m
en

t 
C

en
te

r/
E

xp
o

 H
al

l)



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
1

Attachment: Merrill Fastpictch Picnic License  (1779 : Merrill Fastpitch License)



11
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
2

Attachment: Humphrey 2016 request  (1748 : Request from Humphrey's - Street closing and exentsion of



11
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
3

Attachment: Humphrey request from 2013  (1748 : Request from Humphrey's - Street closing and

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text
Note from City Clerk: This is a copy of the request that Humphrey's Pub submitted in 2013, for Crazy Daze that year. I am including it for informational purposes. This is an annual request and nothing has changed. 

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text
City Clerk Heideman 

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text

bill-h
Typewritten Text



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Potential Purchase - 401 W. Main St.  (1788 : Purchase 401 West Main Street)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Potential Purchase - 401 W. Main St.  (1788 : Purchase 401 West Main Street)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: Potential Purchase - 401 W. Main St.  (1788 : Purchase 401 West Main Street)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
- 

40
1 

W
. M

ai
n

 S
t.

  (
17

88
 :

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

40
1 

W
es

t 
M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
- 

40
1 

W
. M

ai
n

 S
t.

  (
17

88
 :

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

40
1 

W
es

t 
M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



14
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
9

Attachment: Proposed TIF Loan Program  (1789 : Implement TIF Loan Program)



14
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
0

Attachment: Proposed TIF Loan Program  (1789 : Implement TIF Loan Program)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
1

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
2

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
3

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
4

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
5

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
6

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
7

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
8

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
9

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
0

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
1

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
2

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
3

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
4

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
5

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
6

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
7

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
8

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
9

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
0

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
1

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
2

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
3

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
4

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
5

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
6

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
7

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
8

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
9

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
0

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



Transit Meeting 
June 7, 2016 

 
 

Present;  Mr. Rick Blake –Chairman,  Mr. Steve Willis, Mr. Gordon Geiger, Ms. Sue 
Kunkel, Mr. Tony Kusserow and Rich Grenfell – Transit Administrator. 
 
 No Public Comment. 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2016 meeting was made by Mr. Willis 
and seconded by Mr. Geiger. C.U. 
 
The Transit Commission was informed that both Eagle Construction and Altmann 
Construction were allowed by WisDOT review, to submit the missing required FTA 
documents to complete their bid/offer packages to deem them both responsive bidders. 
The Transit Commission reviewed the Bid/Offer prepared by Altmann Construction, 
Wisconsin Rapids as negotiated with alternates; 
 
Alt (1) – eliminate the perimeter masonry (east, west & south sides of building) 
Alt (2) – add (2) furnaces 
Alt (3) – eliminate pressure washers 
Alt (4) – eliminate concrete approach 
 
Altmann Construction bid /Offer    $208,785 
 
Total Project funding approved in 2013  $200,000 
 
Funding Shortfall     $8,785 
 

It was discussed by the Transit Commission that we do have an approved 2015 
FTA Grant in the amount of $50,000 to supplement this project, however there is a 
statewide shortfall with limited funding available. WisDOT will inform Merrill of any 
funds that may become available by percentage sometime mid-summer or early fall. 

The Commission was also informed that the City’s thoroughfare between Blaine 
St. and the City Garage is slated for replacement and will include the concrete approach 
for the bus storage facility in 2017 if Transit Capital funding is not available. 
 
A motion to accept the Altmann Construction Bid/ Offer of $208,785 (two hundred eight 
thousand seven hundred and eighty five dollars) was made by Ms. Kunkel and seconded 
by Mr. Geiger. Carried unanimously. An amendment to the motion was made by Ms. 
Kunkel and seconded by Mr. Geiger to present the approved Bid/ Offer from Altmann 
Construction in the amount of $208,785 to WisDOT for final review and approval. 
Carried unanimously. 
 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

18
00

 :
 P

la
ce

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
o

n
 f

ile
)



A motion to utilize the Transit Non-Lapsing account to fund the remaining deficit of the 
2016 BSF MERRILL  bus storage facility renovation project and continued services of 
Becher/Hoppe in the amount of $12,785.00 as presented; 
 
 
 
Altmann Construction - * $8,785 (project completion). 
*$0.00 contingency allowance in contracted services. Other, unknown “ project site 
specific” costs to be incurred by Transit. 
 
Becher/ Hoppe Services –R.Grenfell estimates 30 hrs - $4,000. 
 
A motion to approve the proposed expenditures as presented, with the understanding of 
additional unknown project expenses to be incurred by Transit was made by Ms. Kunkel 
and seconded by Mr. Willis. Carried Unanimously. 
 
 
Next Transit Commission meeting; Monday July 18, 2016 
 
A motion to adjourn was made by Ms  Kunkel and seconded by Mr. Geiger       
 
 
 
 
 
 

JUNMIN16 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

18
00

 :
 P

la
ce

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
o

n
 f

ile
)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
3

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



15
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
4

Attachment: Committee Reports  (1800 : Place reports on file)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: July 12, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-157 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

b)  The citizen members on the plan commission, parks and recreation commission, 
airport commission, police and fire commission, CATV committee, zoning board of 
appeals, community development committee, and transit commission 

 any Commission, Committee or Board and/or any subcommittee or advisory 
committee selected by the Mayor or created by the Common Council shall receive 
$15.00 per meeting for their attendance at any regular meeting, special meeting or 
authorized hearing.  This excludes the Housing Authority and Library Board. 

 All citizen members of the ADA compliance committee, citizen's participation 
committee (a subcommittee of the community development committee), committee 
on aging, historic preservation committee, Merrill on the Move Committee, economic 
development committee, parking commission, and any other subcommittee selected 
by the mayor, or created by the common council, for advisory purposes shall receive 
the sum of $7.50 per meeting for their attendance at any regular meetings, special 
meetings or authorized hearings 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

AN ORDINANCE: By Personnel and Finance 
Committee 

Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-157 
Compensation 

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

em
b

er
 c

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

  (
17

33
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

ci
ti

ze
n

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
co

m
m

it
te

es
)



Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

em
b

er
 c

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

  (
17

33
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

ci
ti

ze
n

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
co

m
m

it
te

es
)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: July 12, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-22 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

26-22 Firearms Prohibited; Certain Weapons Prohibited 
(a) Purpose. To prohibit entry or presence in public buildings while carrying firearms or other 

dangerous weapons.electronic weapon  

(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 943.13(1m)(c)4., no person shall enter or remain in any part of a 
building owned or controlled by the state or local governmental unit if the state or local 
governmental unit has notified the person not to enter or remain in the building while carrying 
a firearm, other dangerous weapon as defined in Wis.Stats. §939.22(10), or knife with a three 
inch or larger blade or a specific type of firearm.  
(2) The mayor shall cause signs to be erected at all entrances to all buildings owned, occupied 
or under the control of the City of Merrill providing notice that no person is to enter or remain 
in any such building while carrying a firearm, other dangerous weapon, or knife with a three 
inch or larger blade. Such signs shall be five inches by seven inches or larger.  
(3) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to apply to prohibit a peace officer or armed 
forces or military personnel armed in the line of duty or any person duly authorized by the 
chief of police to possess a firearm, other dangerous weapon, or knife with a three inch or 
larger blade in any public building.  
(4) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to authorize the carrying of any firearm, other 
dangerous weapon, or knife with a three inch or larger blade, or dangerous weapon contrary to 
Wis. Stats. § 941.23 or 941.235.  

(b) Concealed weapon—In public establishments.  

(1) No person shall have in their possession, nor carry any firearm or dangerous weapon, rifle, 
spring or air gun, knife with a three inch or larger blade, billy club or similar device, bow and 
arrow, device or switch blade, as defined in Wis. Stats. § 941.24, within any public or business 
establishment within the city. Handguns and electronic weapons may be carried by persons 

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee  
Re: Amending Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-22 

Firearms Prohibited;  

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 K
n

iv
es

  (
17

35
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 k

n
iv

es
)



holding a valid permit issued pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 175.60, unless proper signage indicates 
otherwise. This prohibition does not apply to the following persons:  

a. Any person employed by a law enforcement agency and who is within the scope 
of his official duties.  

b. Any owner, occupier or employee of a public or business establishment in relation 
to the use or possession of knives which are used in connection with the public or 
business purpose of the establishment.  

c. Any person in connection with the trade, sale or purchase of any firearms or other 
device from or to a retail business establishment.  

d. Any person who is an owner, occupier or employee of a public or private business 
establishment where such firearms or other device is maintained on the premises 
for the protection of life or property.  

(2) This subsection shall not apply to peace officers or others duly authorized by law acting -
within the scope of their duties. This subsection shall not be construed to prohibit the sale, 
purchase, repair or trade of firearms by a retail business establishment doing so in the course of 
its regular business in accordance with state and federal law, nor to hinder a prospective 
customer from attempting to buy, sell or trade firearms to or from a retailer.  

(c) Specific concealed weapons prohibited. No person, except a sheriff, constable, police officer or 
other law enforcement officer acting within the scope of their duties, shall carry or wear concealed 
about his person any sling shot, crossknuckle of lead, brass or other materials, bowie knife, 
switchblade, dirk, dagger or any other dangerous or deadly weapon within the  

Section 2 Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of 
this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance 
would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal 
application had not been made. 

Section 3 Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 K
n

iv
es

  (
17

35
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 k

n
iv

es
)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: July 12, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 36, Article V, Section 36-254 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 36-254. – Prohibited Routes for All-Terrain or Utility-Terrain Vehicle Travel  

• Highway 64 
• Highway K/Center Avenue from O’Day Street North to East Sixth Street 
• Highway 107/Grand Avenue 

   

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 

  

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 36, Article V, Section 36-

254 – Prohibited Routes 

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
T

V
 R

o
u

te
s 

 (
17

34
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 A

T
V

 R
o

u
te

s)



Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 A
T

V
 R

o
u

te
s 

 (
17

34
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 A

T
V

 R
o

u
te

s)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VACATION OF AN ALLEY LOCATED IN LOT 
TWO, BLOCK FOUR OF THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF JENNY 

 
 WHEREAS, the Public Works Director/City Engineer requests and 

recommends the vacation of an alley, which has never been utilized as such, to clear 
title on the former Lincoln House Lot; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the alley to be vacated is described as: In the City of Merrill, Lincoln 
County, Wisconsin, 
 

Commencing at a point in the South line of Lot Two (2), Block Four (4) of the 
original Plat of Jenny, Forty-five feet West of the Southeast corner of said Lot 
and running thence northerly in a line parallel with the East line of said lot to the 
North line of said lot, thence East along said North line to a point therein Thirty 
Five (35’) feet  back from the North East corner of said lot; thence South on a line 
parallel with said East line to the South line of said lot; thence West along said 
south line to the place of beginning; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works on April 27, 2016 and the City Plan 

Commission on May 3, 2016, have recommended such vacation; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of July, 2016, that the following 
described alley be vacated: 
 
 Commencing at a point in the South line of Lot Two (2), Block Four (4) of the 
original Plat of Jenny, Forty-five feet West of the Southeast corner of said Lot and 
running thence northerly in a line parallel with the East line of said lot to the North line of 
said lot, thence East along said North line to a point therein Thirty Five (35’) feet  back 
from the North East corner of said lot; thence South on a line parallel with said East line 
to the South line of said lot; thence West along said south line to the place of beginning. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City hereby declares that the alley being 
vacated is not needed for public purposes and hereby declares that the portion vacated 
shall revert, to the extent permitted by law, to the adjoining property owners. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

  (
16

12
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 A

lle
y 

V
ac

at
io

n
)



 
 

  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
    
 
 
Moved: _____________________  __________________________ 
       William R. Bialecki 
       Mayor 
 
Passed: ____________________  __________________________ 
       William N. Heideman 
       City Clerk 
  

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
lle

y 
va

ca
ti

o
n

  (
16

12
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 A

lle
y 

V
ac

at
io

n
)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VACATION OF A PART OF 

MEADOW LANE 

 
WHEREAS, The Public Works Director/City Engineer requests and recommends 

the vacation of that portion of Meadow Lane lying within Lot 4 of Certified Survey Map 
2467, City of Merrill, Wisconsin; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the street to be vacated is described as: 
 
That portion of Meadow Lane lying within Lot Four (4) of Certified Survey Map 
Number 2467, recorded in Volume Fourteen (14) of Certified Survey Maps on 
Page 58 in the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works on April 27, 2016 and the City Plan 
Commission on May 3, 2016, have recommended such vacation; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of July, 2016, that the following 
described street be vacated: 
 

That portion of Meadow Lane lying within Lot Four (4) of Certified Survey Map 
Number 2467, recorded in Volume Fourteen (14) of Certified Survey Maps on 
Page 58 in the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City hereby declares that the street being 

vacated is not needed for public purposes and hereby declares that the portion vacated 
shall revert, to the extent permitted by law, to the adjoining property owners. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Board of Public   CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
Works and City Plan Commission   
    
 
 
Moved: _____________________  __________________________ 
       William R. Bialecki 
       Mayor 
 
Passed: ____________________  __________________________ 
       William N. Heideman 
       City Clerk 
  

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
tr

ee
t 

va
ca

ti
o

n
  (

16
11

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

V
ac

at
io

n
)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REPRESENTATIVE TO FILE 

APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM STATE OF 
WISCONSIN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT FUND   

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, a municipal 

corporation, to file several applications for state financial assistance for its Public 
Works facilities under Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund (ss. 281.58, 
281.59, 281.60, and 281.61, Wis. Stats.); and,  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate a representative for filing said 
applications;    

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of July, 2016, that the Public 
Works Director/City Engineer is hereby appointed as the authorized 
representative for the City of Merrill for the purpose of filing these applications, 
and that the representative is further authorized and empowered to do all things 
necessary in connection with said applications.  

 

Recommended by: Water and Sewage 
Committee 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17.3.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 P
W

D
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
  (

17
95

 :
 A

u
th

o
ri

ze
 P

W
D

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION – ADVANCE LAND ACQUISITION LOAN & 
RESPONSIBILITY AND PERFORMANCE NOTES  

Originally Dated June 9, 2015 
Amendment  #2 to Land Loan # SAP-60 

 
RESOLVED, By the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as Sponsor, 
that whereas it is deemed to be in the best interest of the sponsor to amend the 
application for a State loan to acquire land or interests in land for improvement of 
the Merrill Municipal Airport: 

THE SPONSOR, respectfully requests the following changes to the 
RESOLUTION – ADVANCE LAND ACQUISITION LOAN and/or the 
RESPONSIBILITY AND PERFORMANCE NOTE. 

• Changes to the descriptions of the land and property interests are as 
follows:  Add the acquisition of a second parcel of land, approximately 
1.75 acres (Parcel 46) 

• Land Loan funding breakdown: 

    Original Loan  Amended #1   Amended #2 
 Loan Amount  Loan Amount 

Sponsor’s share (20%) $  22,000.00  $  32,000.00  $  39,000.00 

Loan Amount (80%)  $  88,000.00  $128,000.00  $156,000.00 

Total Land Loan project $110,000.00  $160,000.00  $195,000.00 

The total amount of the loan, plus interest, will be repaid to the State in full, within 
five years of the original loan.  Repayment may be made by annual budget 
appropriations, or project appropriations of the City, State and FAA, or a 
combination of both methods acceptable to the Secretary of Transportation and 
the applicant. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of July, 2016, that the above 
Amendment #2 to Land Loan #SAP-60, Advance Land Acquisition Loan & 
Responsibility and Performance Notes, originally dated June 9, 2015, be 
approved.  

 

 

 

17.4.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 la

n
d

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 lo

an
  (

17
98

 :
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 L
an

d
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 L
o

an
)



Recommended by: Mayor 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

17.4.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
ir

p
o

rt
 la

n
d

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 lo

an
  (

17
98

 :
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 L
an

d
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 L
o

an
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Deacon Jim Arndt, St. Francis Xavier Church
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 1762 : Minutes of June 14, 2016 Common Council meeting
	a. 2016-06-14 Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 1790 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2016
	a. Revenue & Expense Report


	8. General agenda items:
	1. 1760 : Employee Years of Service Recognition
	1761 : Brad Becker service

	9. Public Hearing(s):
	1. 1791 : Public hearing on alley vacation
	a. Public Hearing Notice on Alley & Street Vacation

	2. 1792 : Public hearing on vacating part of Meadow Lane

	10. City Plan Commission:
	1. 1787 : Site Plan review for Merrill Enrichment Center/Expo Hall
	a. ENRICHMENT CENTER EXPO HALL SITE PLAN


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 1779 : Merrill Fastpitch License
	a. Merrill Fastpictch Picnic License

	2. 1748 : Request from Humphrey's - Street closing and exentsion of premises for Crazy Daze
	a. Humphrey 2016 request
	b. Humphrey request from 2013


	12. Parks & Recreation Commission:
	1. 1801 : Reallocate Parks funds to Normal restroom project

	13. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 1783 : Wording for November Referendum Question

	14. Redevelopment Authority: 
	1. 1788 : Purchase 401 West Main Street
	a. Potential Purchase - 401 W. Main St.

	2. 1789 : Implement TIF Loan Program
	a. Proposed TIF Loan Program


	15. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 1800 : Place reports on file
	a. Committee Reports


	16. Ordinances:
	1. 1733 : Ordinance - Compensation for citizen members of committees
	a. Ordinance on Committee member compensation

	2. 1735 : Ordinance on knives
	a. Ordinance on Knives

	3. 1734 : Ordinance on ATV Routes
	a. Ordinance on ATV Routes


	17. Resolutions:
	1. 1612 : Resolution on Alley Vacation
	a. Resolution on alley vacation

	2. 1611 : Resolution on Street Vacation
	a. Resolution on street vacation

	3. 1795 : Authorize PWD to apply for funding
	a. Resolution authorizing PWD to apply for funding

	4. 1798 : Airport Land Acquisition Loan
	a. Resolution on airport land acquisition loan


	18. Mayor's Communications
	19. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2016-06-14 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense Report
	9.1.a · Public Hearing Notice on Alley & Street Vacation
	10.1.a · ENRICHMENT CENTER EXPO HALL SITE PLAN
	11.1.a · Merrill Fastpictch Picnic License
	11.2.a · Humphrey 2016 request
	11.2.b · Humphrey request from 2013
	14.1.a · Potential Purchase - 401 W. Main St.
	14.2.a · Proposed TIF Loan Program
	15.1.a · Committee Reports
	16.1.a · Ordinance on Committee member compensation
	16.2.a · Ordinance on Knives
	16.3.a · Ordinance on ATV Routes
	17.1.a · Resolution on alley vacation
	17.2.a · Resolution on street vacation
	17.3.a · Resolution authorizing PWD to apply for funding
	17.4.a · Resolution on airport land acquisition loan


